Centinental 011 Company 32272;3376
Bex 427
Hubbs, New Mexice
Gentlemen:
A review of the records for your Stete A=26 2 261936
in the Nerment Pooﬁ?ajﬁich has awéii ggi Ratiosigci;cess

of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain in the _Memment

0il poole The Gas Oil Ratio limit in this Pocl is 3,000 , which

means that gas production cannot exceed top allecwable for the pool multiplied

by the Gas 0il Ratio limit for the pool. _ S

Yours very truly,
OIL COMNSERVATION COMMISSION

ALP/us

Copys OCC=Santa Fes
Transporter



